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Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 9:18 AM
To: 'Roy, Bhabesh'; 'Hamlet of Clyde River'
Cc: David Hohnstein
Subject: RE: 3BM-CLY0909 Hamlet of Cape Dorset 2009 Annual Report
Attachments: Richard Dwyer2.vcf

My mistake.  Yes this was intended for the Hamlet of Clyde River. 
 
Thanks, 
 

 
 

From: Roy, Bhabesh [mailto:RBhabesh@GOV.NU.CA]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 8:33 AM 
To: Richard Dwyer; Hamlet of Clyde River 
Cc: David Hohnstein 
Subject: RE: 3BM-CLY0909 Hamlet of Cape Dorset 2009 Annual Report 
 
Richard, 
I think you are talking about Clyde River Project, not Cape Dorset. 
 
Thanks 
 
Bhabesh 
 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 3:48 PM 
To: Roy, Bhabesh; 'Hamlet of Clyde River' 
Cc: David Hohnstein 
Subject: 3BM-CLY0909 Hamlet of Cape Dorset 2009 Annual Report 
 

Good morning; 
 
The Nunavut Water Board (NWB) notes a annual report for 2009 was included as part of the  3BM-CLY0909 
October 27, 2009 renewal application; as it is not complete the NWB looks forward to resubmission of the 2009 
annual report after December and before March 31, 2010. 
 
Thank you, 
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